

Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 12:09 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Subject: Re: request for comment

Jerry should have a well-oiled response to this by now. Claim being ridiculous given all the work that's been done etc.

TS

On Apr 6, 2015, at 11:55 AM, Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) <KoryznoE@michigan.gov> wrote:

FYI

 Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Director - Bureau of Local Government Services
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:** This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.*

Thank you

From: Gerald Ambrose [<mailto:gambrose@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 11:31 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Subject: Fwd: request for comment

FYI... and this is the Vice President of the City Council!

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Jason Lorenz <jlorenz@cityofflint.com>
Date: Mon, Apr 6, 2015 at 11:06 AM
Subject: Fwd: request for comment
To: Gerald Ambrose <gambrose@cityofflint.com>
Cc: Natasha Henderson <nhenderson@cityofflint.com>, Daugherty Johnson <djohnson@cityofflint.com>, Dayne Walling <dwalling@cityofflint.com>, Elizabeth Murphy <emurphy@cityofflint.com>, Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com>, Kelly Rossman-McKinney <krossman@truscottrossman.com>, Peter Bade <pbade@cityofflint.com>, Sharon Emery <semery@truscottrossman.com>, Wendy Larner <wlarner@truscottrossman.com>

From: Jason Lorenz <jlorenz@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 12:04 PM
Subject: PRESS RELEASE: Flint Water Improvements
Attachments: Flint Water Improvements 2015.pdf

For Immediate Release

City of Flint Announces Action Plan to Maintain Safety and Improve Quality of Flint Water

Flint, Michigan – April 8, 2015 – The City of Flint is proceeding with a series of actions to ensure the continued safety of Flint drinking water is maintained and that issues of discoloration and odor continue to be addressed. Most notably, the installation of a Granulated Active Charcoal filter (GAC) at the Water Treatment Plant is expected to be authorized this week by Emergency Manager Jerry Ambrose.

The introduction of the GAC to the treatment process at Flint's plant will absorb or reduce the chemical precursors which will block or eliminate the formation of TTHM during the filtration process. Engineering and design are underway and installation of the GAC is targeted for completion by mid-July. Cost of this improvement is projected at \$1.5 million and will be paid for by the proceeds from the state approved restructuring of the City's Drinking Water Revolving Fund loans.

In addition to the installation of the GAC, the City of Flint is undertaking a number of other improvements to the water system in the coming months, including a water leak detection monitoring, completion of the hydraulic model and subsequent targeted hydrant flushing program, and the replacement of two miles of water main pipe in a critical area of the city. All of these improvements scheduled to occur within the next six months.

"The replacement of this two mile section of pipe along Dupont Street has been identified by a water reliability study as a significant piece of infrastructure and will greatly improve the movement of water in that area of the city," said Dept. of Public Works Director Howard Croft. Increasing the circulation of the water in the system will immediately result in improvements in water aesthetics, such as discoloration and odor. The MDEQ has given its approval to the project and the process of bidding for construction will begin next week. Construction will take place during the summer of this year.